



# ANTON PUSTOVOYT

Empathic UX Designer with 3 years of experience within design, and over 5 years within IT. Combining technical knowledge with my design expertise, I've defined user experience for products across both web and mobile, helping companies to avoid common pitfalls and to understand their users.

- English, Swedish, Russian
- [www.pustovoyt.com](http://www.pustovoyt.com)
- anton@pustovoyt.com
- (+46) 0730 - 565962

## EDUCATION

### **Web development** (2013 - 2014)

JENSEN college, Stockholm

### **Computer science** (2009 - 2012)

Stockholm University, Stockholm

### **Design studies** (2006 - 2009)

Graphical Design Center, Uppsala

## SKILLS

UX design

UI design

Interaction design

Prototyping

Wireframing

Customer journeys

User research

User stories

A/B testing

User testing

Sketch

Zeplin

Adobe Creative Suite

3D visualization

Front-end development

JavaScript/CSS/HTML

Wordpress/Hubspot

## EXPERIENCE

### **PRODUCT AND UX DESIGNER | KLARNA**

2019 - current

Product and UX designer for banking as a service platform at Klarna, ensuring smooth user experience across all products.

### **UX DESIGNER CONSULTANT | AXAKON**

2018 - 2019

Designed a multi-platform app product for a client, turning a complicated user flow into a smooth and intuitive experience. Helped clients define their needs through workshops, improved product insights through user research and developed brand guidelines for consistent communications.

### **WEB DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER | IGOMOON**

2018

Designed and developed modern and mobile-friendly websites for a variety of clients, improving their user engagement and brand recognition.

### **DESIGNER | PIXEL NIGHT**

2016 - 2017

Managed development of a video game as a designer and product owner, successfully taking the project from the initial idea to release on the market.

### **UX DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER | EVOLUTION AB**

2016

Took charge of UX design and front-end development of a finance analytical application, redesigning interface for better user experience.

### **WEB DEVELOPER | SCHIBSTED**

2015 - 2016

Was responsible for interface development of an international classifieds website, resulting in a more modern and responsive experience.